
 

From: Ontario Energy Board <webmaster@oeb.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 10:13 AM
To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>
Cc: tom.ladanyi <tom.ladanyi@rogers.com>
Subject: Intervention Form: EB-2024-0200 - Energy Probe Research Foundation (Energy Probe)
 

Intervention Form

Case Number:

EB-2024-0200

Intervenor Name:

Energy Probe Research Foundation (Energy Probe)

Mandate and Objectives:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency
Represented:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Governance Structure:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.



Representatives:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
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

Other Contacts:

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

Frequent Intervenor Form:

https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/845745/File/document

OEB Proceedings:

EB-2023-0053 approved June 20, 2024
EB-2023-0055 approved November 30, 2023
EB-2023-0125 approved November 3, 2023
EB-2024-0023 approved June 12, 2024
EB-2024-0063 approved March 20, 2024
EB-2024-0067 approved June 11, 2024
EB-2024-0125 approved July 22, 2024
EB-2024-0136 approved March 28, 2024

Issues:

Energy Probe is materially affected as its members and supporters are customers of the

https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/845745/File/document


Applicant. Energy Probe is concerned about the safety and reliability of the St. Laurent
Pipeline System and was an intervenor in the previous EB-2020-0293 proceeding which dealt
with these issues.

Policy Interests:

Energy Probe does not have any policy interests in this proceeding.

Hearings:

Energy Probe does not have a reason for having a specific form of hearing.

Evidence:

Energy probe does not plan to file evidence.

Coordination with Other Intervenors:

Energy Probe intends to co-ordinate with other intervenors to avoid any potential duplication,
where several intervenors ask same or similar interrogatories. Where possible, Energy Probe
intends to share drafts of interrogatories and submissions with other intervenors.

Cost Awards:

Energy Probe applies for recovery of its reasonably incurred costs during its intervention in
this proceeding. Energy Probe is a non‐profit organization which relies on individual
donations to help protect the public interest. Without the prospect of an award of costs, Energy
Probe’s ability to participate in OEB proceedings would be limited. Energy Probe's members
and supporters are customers of the Applicant and eligible for an award of costs according to
section 3.03(a) of the Practice Direction. Energy Probe has participated in many past natural
gas and electricity proceedings in Ontario, including consultations, rate cases, and other
processes and hearings, and has been found eligible to be paid its reasonably incurred costs.

Language Preference:

Energy Probe does not intend to participate using the French language.

 




